ROTARY CLUB OF VILLA PARK, CALIFORNIA
CHECK REQUEST FORM

From the Club Bylaws: Disbursement of club funds shall be made by the treasurer only when
approved by the applicéble Avenue of Service chair (or the president, in the case of a special
action of the board), and shall be made by check, properly documented to record the payee and
purpose of the expenditure. Any check for more than $2,500 shall require two signatures.

Check Data:

* Payable to: Marc Hurd

Address: 18512 Park Villa Place
City, State, Zip Villa Park, CA 92861

Special Instructions:

Date Check Required: _ASAP Date Submitted: October 18, 2016

Requested by: Marc Hurd [ ,
Budgeted? Yes_X No approved by: Marc Hurd 'W‘ W

Over budget? Yes No_X approved by:

Project/Event: Orangewood Children’s Home project (DDF P-1373)

Item Description Amount Avenue of Service
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TOTAL 3 2A,.3177.70

* check requests must have invoices/receipts and supporting documentation attached.




From: Target.com

To: Marc S, Hurd

Subject: We received your Target.com order.

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 12:36:54 PM

thank you for your purchase.

we're processing your order.

order #1016174021808 piaced on 9/21/2016

hi Marc,

We wanted to let you know that we're working on your order right now. If you have questions
about your order, call 1-800-591-3869 or visit your order details page.

Need to change your order? Check your order details page to see if your item(s) can still
be canceled.

order details

arriving Ships to the below mailing address:
Marc Hurd
9/28 .
980 Montecito Dr Ste 209
Corona, CA 92879-1793

KitchenAid® Artisan 5 Qt Stand Mixer- Qty: 2 $699.98

- Tangerine KSM150 $349.99 ea.
Size: 5 Quart

Color: Tangerine Orange

Cuisinart Deluxe Can Opener - CCO-55 Qty: 1 $29.95
. Color: silver
]

arriving Ships to the below mailing address:
9/29 Mare Hurd _
980 Montecito Dr Ste 209
Corona, CA 92879-1793

Euro Paper Towel Holder - Satin Nickel Qty: 2 $19.08
$9.99 ea.



order summary
subtotal; $749.91

5 items
shipping: $20.00
discount: -$20.00

tax: $59.99
total: $809.90

you saved $20.00 (3%)

good to know

Want to know how returns work? View our return policy .

Your card will be charged at the time that each item is shipped, picked up, or emailed. Prices are also confirmed
at these times.

If you activate a new card after you've placed an order with the old card, but before the order is shipped, picked up
or emailed, your order will be canceled.

We'll send you a shipping confirmation email once your shipped item(s) are on their way. Curious to know how
your order will be shipped? Visit our shipping help page.

target.com find a store privacy help

We do not confirm ftem price or charge your card unti your order ships of is picked up. This order acknowledgement email simply means that your order request has been
recelved, it does not mean that your order has been accepled. shipped, is ready for pickup, of that the price or availabiiity of an ftem has been confimned

This email was sent from a nelification-only address that cannof accept incoming email. Please 66 not reply fo this message

TARGET.COM GUEST SERVICE, Target Corporation,
Mall Stop 2-AB, P.G. Box 9350, Minneapolis, MN 55440.9350

© 2018 Targetcom. Targe! and the Suliseve Design
¢ istersd trademarks of Target Brands, inc
i righia reserved
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FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS 549 OR MORE SPEND 50 GET *10 WITH BUY ONLINE PICK UP IN STORE

+ FREE IN-STORE RETURNS SHOP NOW
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Your order details
Below are details about the item(s) in your order. If you ordered more than one item, please note that some items may display a different Shipping Method and/or
Status because they are shipped in a separate package.

Questions? Please visit the Help Desk area of our website for comprehensive order and shipping information or Contact Us 24 hours a day.

Order Details for Order # 3689530157

Billing Address Date of Order Payment Method Cost Summary
Merchandise Subtotal $1,430.80

18512 Park Villa Place 09/20/ 16 American Express Card ending in 4003 Shipping and Handling $20.94
Villa Park, CA Estimated Tax $116.14
3@861 Estimated Total $1,567.88
Order Details and Options
Shipping To:
Marc Hurd
980 Montecito Drive
Suite 209
Corana, CA 92879 US
Qty. Iterm Description Item Price Shipping Method Status

Learn about our shipping What does this status mean?

policies

Porter Competition Volleybali Net - 37’ Top Cable
Size: One Size
Color: WHITE
3 th::n## 2;;2?8?25 $802.74 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/27/16 and
10/04/16
Tandem Double Net Storage Rack
Size: One Size
Color: ONE COLOR
ﬁ:r_r']#; ?7{3(1)%2%7 $185.54 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
You can expect to recejve your item(s) between 09/28/16 and
10/03/16
Tandem Slingle Net Storage Rack
Size: One Size
Color: ONE COLOR
ﬁ:‘r;r'\##; ?%éé%gggs $166.01 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/28/16 and
10/03/16
Champion Rhino Skin Super Speciat Dodgeball
Size: One Size
Color: ONE COLOR
?t:fm## giigggég"' $119.96 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/29/16 and
10/05/16
Viper Four Table Tennis Racket Set
Size: One Size
Color: ONE COLOR
ﬁ:fm## 3353?224 $67.35 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/27/16 and
10/04/16
Baden Stars and Stripes Playground Bali
Size: One Size
Color: ONE COLOR
Ref.#: 524252313

6 Item # 97963476 $59.94 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock



You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/28/16 and
09/30/16

Stiga One-Star Indoor Table Tennis Balls 38 Pack

Size: One Size

Color: ORANGE

g:‘;‘]##; i;;i;ig? $14.62 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/30/16 and
10/06/16

Stiga One-Star Indoor Table Tennis Balls 38 Pack

Size: One Size

Color: WHITE

Ref.#: 511372476

Item # 12215461

$14.64 Standard Ground Item(s) located in stock
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You can expect to receive your item(s) between 09/30/16 and
10/06/16

turn to Your Order Hist i Retyrn to Sh in
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